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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: 16 Hi Yip Street
21/07/2023 16:08

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Carmen Ka Kan CHEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Ka Lo KAN/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Alanna Wai Hei 

CHAN/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 21/07/2023 16:08 -----

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 21/07/2023 11:27
Subject: FW: 16 Hi Yip Street

 
From: Anson Lee < > 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 11:12 AM
To: Town Planning Board <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: ckkcheung@pland.gov.hk
Subject: RE: 16 Hi Yip Street
 
To: TPB
 
Dear sir/madam,
 
Please see the attached letters for submission.
 
Regards,
 
Anson Lee
Lanbase Surveyors Limited

 1587HL02.pdf1587HL02.pdf 1587HL03.pdf1587HL03.pdf
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Relevant extracts of the Town Planning Board Guidelines on
“Renewal of Planning Approval and Extension of Time for Compliance with Planning

Conditions for Temporary Use or Development”
(TPB PG-No. 34D)

1. The criteria for assessing applications for renewal of planning approval include:

(a) whether there has been any material change in planning circumstances since the previous
temporary approval was granted (such as a change in the planning policy/land-use zoning for
the area) or a change in the land uses of the surrounding areas;

(b) whether there are any adverse planning implications arising from the renewal of the planning
approval (such as pre-emption of planned permanent development);

(c) whether the planning conditions under previous approval have been complied with to the
satisfaction of relevant Government departments within the specified time limits;

(d) whether the approval period sought is reasonable; and

(e) any other relevant considerations.

2. Under normal circumstances, the approval period for renewal should not be longer than the
original validity period of the temporary approval. Depending on the circumstances of each
case, the Board could determine the appropriate approval period, which may be shorter than the
time under request.
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Previous Applications covering the Application Premises

Approved Applications

Application No. Uses/Development Date of Consideration

A/YL/226 Proposed Office cum Public Car Park with Ground
Floor Retail Shops

(for the entire building)

10.11.2017

A/YL/248 Proposed Temporary Religious Institution (Church)
for a Period of 5 Years

(for the same premises only)

17.8.2018

A/YL/253 Proposed Office cum Public Car Park with Ground
and First Floor Retail Shops and Minor Relaxation

of Plot Ratio Restriction
(for the entire building)

13.12.2019
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department:

� no adverse comment on the application;

� the Premises fall within Yuen Long Town Lot No. 443 (“the Lot”) which is held under
New Grant No. 4390 (“the New Grant”); and

� the Lot should not be used for any purpose other than for non-industrial purposes
(excluding residential, godown and petrol filling station purposes), and in particular the
building or part of any building at ground floor level should not be used for the purposes
of the public carpark referred to Special Condition No. 6 of the New grant.

2. Traffic

(a) Comments of the Commissioner for Transport:

No adverse comment on the application from traffic engineering point of view.

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department:

No adverse comment on the application.

3. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection:

No objection to the application as the religious activities would only be carried out within
the Premises with air-conditioning facilities.

4. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department:

No adverse comment on the application as the intended functions of the existing drainage
facilities would not be affected.

5. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services:

No objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations being
maintained at all times during the planning approval period.

6. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department:
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No objection to the application.

7. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department:

� no comment from departmental point of view; and

� his office has not received any feedback from the locals.

8. Other Departments

Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department, Director of Electrical and
Mechanical Services and Commissioner of Police have no comment on the application.
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Recommended Advisory clauses

(a) to  note  the  comments  of  the  District  Lands  Officer/Yuen  Long,  Lands  Department
(LandsD) that the applicant should ensure the proposed uses of the application premises (the
Premises) would be in compliance with the prevailing ordinance and regulations including but
not limited to fire services and building requirements;

(b) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport that:
� the Premises is connected to the public road network via a section of a local access road

which is not managed by his department;
� the land status of the local access road should be checked with LandsD. The management

and maintenance responsibilities of the local access road should be clarified with the
relevant lands and maintenance authorities accordingly; and

� sufficient manoeuvring space should be provided.  No vehicle is allowed to queue back to
or reverse onto / from public road at anytime during the planning approval period;

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (HyD) as follows:

� if any road improvements (such as junction improvement, enhancement or addition of
pedestrian crossing facilities) are considered necessary by Transport Department (TD) due
to the proposed development, they should be implemented by the applicant to the
satisfaction of TD and HyD at the applicant’s own cost; and

� adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running from the
Premises to the nearby public roads and drains;

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that the applicant is reminded
to make reference to the “Hong Kong Planning Standards and Guidelines” to implement the
mitigation measures as appropriate to minimise the potential environmental impact;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (BD) that:
� before any non-exempted building works (except minor works under the Minor Work

Control System) are to be carried out on the Premises, prior approval and consent of the
Building Authority should be obtained, otherwise they are unauthorised building works
(UBW) under the Building Ordinance (BO).  An Authorised Person should be appointed
as a co-ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO;

� for UBW erected on lease land, enforcement action may be taken by her department to
effect their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW
as and when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed
as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Premises under the BO;

� provision of adequate fire barriers to separate the proposed use from other uses, the means
of escape in case of emergency, sanitary fitments and barrier free access should be
demonstrated during the building plan submission;

� any proposed structures at the Premises intended to be used for such purposes are required
to comply with the building safety and other relevant requirements as may be imposed by
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the licensing authority if necessary; and
� detail checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage.
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